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Green Homes North Program Round 5
I. DEVELOPER INFORMATION
GREEN HOMES NORTH EXAMPLE       ___________________________________________________________
Organization/Company Name

__________________________________________________________________________________________
Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________
Telephone Number 			Fax Number 				E-mail Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________
Executive Director/Owner 		               Telephone Number 			E-mail Address

__________________________________________________________________________________________
Equity and Inclusion Coordinator 		Telephone Number 			E-mail Address

II. EVALUATION FACTORS
The Developer will be evaluated based on the workforce development and job creation responses to the questions below. 
1.	Please describe, in detail, your plan to create job opportunities for North Minneapolis residents:
· Notify potential contractors and builders of potential bidding opportunities and directly follow up on notifications to solicit a range of bids
· Contract for professional services such as:
· architects
· energy rater
· soils engineer
· survey company
· property maintenance company
a. Number and types of jobs to be created
· New construction projects provide approximately ___ jobs; ___ jobs preserved and ___ jobs created 
b.	Skill level, education, experience, and other requirements of positions
· Most new construction related jobs are highly skilled and require specific education and experience
c.	Any specialized skills sets required (i.e. certifications, licensure, etc.)
	The following positions will be licensed/certified and experienced:
· general contractors
· plumbers
· electricians
· HVAC installers
· energy raters
· engineers
· architects
· attorneys
2.	Please describe your past experience with hiring North Minneapolis residents for construction jobs. What methods and practices did you use to ensure that your contractors and subcontractors made connections to North Minneapolis Residents? What were the outcomes? What challenges did you face?
· Utilizing the process and networking practices above, our contractors and subcontractors have a track record of connection with North Minneapolis residents.
3.	Please describe your past experience hiring local contractors. 
· Existing relationships with contractors and general contractors include residents of Minneapolis and more specifically North Minneapolis
4.	What steps have you already taken to meet the job creation and local contractor hiring outlined in this RFP? 
· Networking to create and preserve job opportunities on our projects
· Encourage local contractors to create job opportunities for new subcontractors and hire from the local  and W/MBE community
5.	What steps do you plan to take in the future to meet the goals of job creation and local hiring?
· Encourage contractors to bid on our projects, include new subcontractors and hire from the local  and W/MBE community
6.	Describe your North Minneapolis outreach, marketing and recruitment strategy?
· Use the city vendor list to find new general contractors
· Rely on general contractors to do outreach and recruitment of new subcontractors
· Inform subcontractors of general bidding opportunities through existing networks
7.	Which specific community resources and agencies have you developed recruiting relationships with? Please list specific groups, contacts, and resources you plan to access and/or leverage.  How, when, and for what purpose will each be used? 
· MDCR W/MBE solicitation list
· Word of mouth referrals
· NAMC
· Open houses
· Networking with local and W/MBE businesses 
8.	What is your plan to support apprenticeships or trainees through this project?
· As a developer not acting as the general contractor or builder, when possible we encourage the selected general contractors and builders to work towards training and apprenticeship opportunities  
9.	Describe and challenges and barriers you anticipate? How do you plan to address each?
· Quality and timely work at a competitive price can be a barrier to providing new opportunities
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Support contractors to build their businesses capacity and increase equity  
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